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DATE: October 7, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Daniel Q. Lee, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering ;9 e

RE: Docket No. 130230-SU — Application for amendment of territory for Certificate
No. 300-S in Lee County by Forest Utilities, Inc.

Please incorporate the attached document into the docket file referenced above.
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Suzanne,
To follow is a copy of the settlement agreement letter referenced above.
Thank you,

Roger Zlotoff
President
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280 Daines Street
Suite 300
Birmingham

Ml 48009

248.645.9220
Fax 248.645.2154

October 2, 2014

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Attention: Ms. Suzanne Brownless

Reference: Jamaica Bay and Forest Utilities Settlement Agreement

Dear Ms. Brownless,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that Forest Utilities has complied with all
of the requirements of the Settlement Agreement dated July 11, 2013 entered
into in the Lee County Circuit Court Case No. 09-CA-005087 per the Pigeon-
Roberts letter dated September 30, 2014.

Sincerel

Roger Zloto
President





